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12/18/00%*****x**xQ:15 AM*******¥Kay Flynn*****x**x*1 —_—
Kay Flynn

To: Kathleen Arant

Cc: imberley Pena

Subject: RE:

Thanks. It is on its way to you undocketed.

----- Original Message-——-

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2000 9:13 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE:

Hi, Kay. Would you please send this filing up to me UNDOCKETED so that I can determine whether or not it falls under our
jurisdiction. I have asked around up here, and so far I am getting mixed responses. So, we'd like to review it and we will docket it
ourselves if need be or will contact the companies involved to have them withdraw the filing if need be. THANKS!

-—--Original Message--—-—-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2000 7:36 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Kathleen Arant; Kim Logue

Subject: RE:

[ also need to know whether 'tis nobler in the mind to suffer the slings and arrows of outrageous filings or to take arms against a sea
of interconnection agreements and by opposing end them.

————— Original Message---—

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2000 7:28 AM
To: Kathleen Arant

Cc: Kay Flynn; Kim Logue

Subject: RE:

Importance: High

Kat please call me about this one. Neither of the companies is a LEC. This is a CMRS interconnection agreement. Kay needs to
know what to do - to docket or not to docket? - that is her question.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2000 7:15 AM
To: Kathleen Arant; Kimberley Pena
Subject:

Importance: High

Please call me 36744 asap re a Friday filing. P AENT ol

Thanks!

Kay Flynn
Division of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission i1 - Ol
(850) 413-6744 | (p(p/4



RAR Official Filing:

rd
Matilda Sanders fof 069 3\
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 1:02 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Cc: Della Fordham
Subject: Orders

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010079 - 010079.kmp
010058 - 010058.kmp
010039 - 010039.kmp
010032 - 010032.kmp
010042 - 010042.kmp
010057 - 010057.kmp
010088 - 010088pa.wdk
001442 - 001442am.wdk
001477 - 001477or.jae**
001280 - 0012800r.rni
010022 - 0100220r.jkf

** this order imposes fine




